
S# Query Response 

1 Should Key staff (International Experience) be a foreign national? 

Can a Pakistani national with such experience be considered for 

these positions. 

 

 

A Citizen of Pakistan (National) may be considered for an International key 

expert position if the firm demonstrates that the person has exceptional 

international experience required as per the TORs. 

 

2 There is no prescribed format available with TORs for preparation 

of EOI Documents. Could you please provide some specified 

format so that a uniform document can be prepared by Interested 

Consultants which is easy to evaluate? 

 

Please note that at REOI stage there is an 'assessment' of REOI’ in 

accordance with Subsection of 5.50 of Section V. Evaluation criteria and 

methodology shall be specified in detail in the request for proposals 

document". At REOI stage no document is issued no there is no requirement 

of responses to be submitted on a prescribed document. Please review the 

REOI and ToR to submit most relevant information which may enhance 

your chances of being shortlisted. 

 

3 There is a confusion between international experts and international 

experience. Annex 1: Terms of Reference, page # 11, Sub Section 

9.1 states that the estimated person-months inputs are 60 months of 

international experts for the assignment whereas, on the same page 

in the table it is mentioned as List of Key Staff (International 

Experience). In this regard, please clarify whether international 

experts are required or national experts with international 

experience will meet the requirement. 

 

A Citizen of Pakistan (National) may be considered for an International key 

expert position if the firm demonstrates that the person has exceptional 

international experience required as per the TORs. 

 

4 Annex 1: Terms of Reference, page # 11, Sub Section 9.1 states that 

the estimated person-month inputs are 60 months of international 

experts for the assignment. However, keeping in view the project 

duration, these 60 months do not commensurate to the 08 Key Staff 

with international experience out of which at least 03 positions (i.e... 

Team Leader, Chief Resident Engineer and Procurement and 

Contract Management Specialist) are assumed to be full time staff. 

Please clarify, whether these 60 months are final or there is any 

option of revision of inputs. 

 

The specific details of person months would be stated in RFP and at REOI 

stage any information on actual details of person months is irrelevant and 

has no bearing on preparing a responsive EOI.  

 

 

 

5 Could you please confirm our anticipation that an international (not 

a national one from Pakistan) company, providing international 

CVs of international experts, is awaited to be part of a bidding 

Consortium? 

 

It is all left to the business/bidding strategy of the consulting firm to form 

or not to form a JV / consortium with other firms. A Citizen of Pakistan 

(National) may be considered for an International key expert position if the 

firm demonstrates that the person has exceptional international experience 

required as per the TORs. 

 

 

 


